



Mr John Riordan
Planning Manager - Barangaroo South and Darling Square

LENDLEASE (MILLERS POINT) PTY LIMITED



22 August 2019

Dear Mr Riordan

Stage 1A (Third Phase) Subdivision (SSD-8997)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Response to Submissions for the Stage 1A (Third Phase) Subdivision (SSD-8997). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit additional information that effectively addresses the comments identified by City of Sydney in Attachment 1.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Thu 19 September 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1119/ at Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

APPROVERSIGNATUREANDDETAILSWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Enclosed/Attached: [if additional documents]